## UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 July 12, 2022, Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday June 14, 2022, at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Kingsley Blasco called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

**Present:** Heidi Clevenger, Heather Mitten, Kingsley Blasco and Valerie Mowery

**Visitors:** Larry Singer, Lauren Lebo & Bob Shively

**Approval of Minutes:** Heidi motioned to approve the June 14, 2022 Meeting Minutes; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

**Treasurer's Report:** Heidi motioned to approve the June 14, 2022 Treasurer's Report, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

**Visitors:** Larry Singer was present to give his report from Newburg Hopewell fire department. He stated that there were 2 fire calls in the township for the month of June. The flea market and hoagie sales are still going and that if the Township needs assistance in directing traffic while mowing, the fire police can help in directing traffic.

**Correspondence:** Kingsley looked through the correspondence and made mention of what was important. He made mention of the CCATO convention and the date it will be held.

**Gym:** Lauren was present to talk about the gym. She stated that Anthony had started replacing the ceiling tiles and showed pictures of his work. She mentioned that there is a fence coming down around the property and would either like it fixed or removed if possible. The Board feels it can be removed. The electric company is going to put up a new pole at the gym.

**Old Business:** Valerie made mention that all of the Septic reports are in from District 1 for the year 2021, she is going to send out reminders to District 2 to let them know that they have until December 31, 2022 to have their septic pumped and for the township to receive the report.

Kingsley reported that he met with a representative from the company Recon to take core samplings of Gameland Rd. He also said that the road needs to be widened to 19ft. Valerie is meeting with Rick Levan to get a contract out for bidding.

The proposed junkyard ordinance is ready to be put in the paper for advertising. Valerie is going to send it to the Valley Times Star to be published in the July 27, 2022 edition, she is also going to put it on the website and the bulletin board for people to view.

Kingsley made a motion not to accept anymore 2022 Junkyard permits under the old ordinance; Heather seconded all were in favor.

•

**New Business:** There was no new business to discuss.

Solicitor's Report: The Solicitors talked about the Junkyard ordinance under old business

**Road Master Report:** Kingsley reported that he hired 2 new road crew employees – Dave Gutshall and Harold Snyder. Dave and Harold have been mowing the roads and put the warning sign on Gameland Road. Valerie is going to order new road signs for the streets signs that need replaced.

**Permit Report:** There were 2 new Land Use application and 1 new Land Use Permits issued. There were 2 Building permit and 2 Certificate of Occupancy issued in the Township.

**Bob Shively:** Bob handed out his report and it will inserted into the minute book.

**Approval of Bills:** Heidi motioned to approve the bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

**Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment:** Kingsley motioned to approve the additional monthly expenditures; Heather seconded; all were in favor.

**Personnel:** Nothing new to report.

**Adjournment:** Kingsley motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 pm, Heidir seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie Mowery

.